



CNGRAPHICS ART & DESIGN

11 Lake Street #5L | White Plains, NY 10603
C: 914.316.5044 | T/F: 914.831.8368
E: clovia@cngraphics.com | www.cngraphics.com
Clovia M. Ng – Creative Director

artist's statement

Clovia M. Ng is an artist professionally trained in traditional values and methods. With over 19 years working experience in graphic design and illustration, she is particularly detailed in her carefully composed and harmonic paintings. Her contemporary watercolor paintings are representational in style with an expressive and timeless quality. She captures the emotion and movement in her environment and delights the viewer with compelling color.

- solo show
- 2-person show
- gallery shows (group)

Larchmont Public Library Larchmont, NY • *Contemporary Nature and Moments* • 7 - 8/2009
Harrison Public Library Harrison, NY • *Divine America* • 7/2008
Bendheim Gallery Greenwich, CT • *Juried Art Society of Old Greenwich Show* • 7/2007
Iona College Arts Center New Rochelle, NY • 3 *Juried Waterworks* • 4/'05 • 3/'06 • 2/'07
Women's Club White Plains, NY • *The Art Exhibition* • 10/'06 • 10/'07 • 10/'08
Mamaroneck Artists Guild Larchmont, NY • 5 various shows • 11/2004 - 2/2006
Iona College Arts Center New Rochelle, NY • *MAG Juried Dynamic Synthesis* • 1 - 2/2006
Times Square Lobby Gallery New York, NY • *World Dignity and Hope* • 1 - 4/2006
Chester County Art Association West Chester, PA • *Juried Watermedia* • 1 - 2/2006
Lerebours Antiques New York, NY • *Gramercy Park* • 10/2005 • *Pier 90* • 1/2006
Graphic Artists Guild New York, NY • *Picture Show* • 10/2005
Mamaroneck Town Center Mamaroneck, NY • *Large Works* • 7/2005 - 1/2006
The Salmagundi Club New York, NY • *28th Non-Members Juried Paintings* • 6/2005
Society of Illustrators New York, NY • *Paint The City Art Auction* • 10/2004
PeriodGallery.com Lincoln, NE • *Juried Landscape IV* • 4/2004
White Plains Art Festivals White Plains, NY • 2 outdoor shows • 6/1990 • 6/1991

employment

**Graphic Designer
& Illustrator**
1987 - 2010

self-owned freelance business providing clients with commercial and fine art services
Clients include: FLAVORS, LAZY BOY SALOON, THE GREAT AMERICAN HEALTH BAR, CAFE CLASSICO, ERROYO, GIGI CAFE, TASTY CAFE, OXFORD CAFE, FLUFFY's CAFE, HOT MAMA's NAUGHTTI BISCOTTI, SONNEMAN DESIGN GROUP, LEREBOURS ANTIQUES, THE BUTTERICK/VOGUE CO., GRAPHIC ARTISTS GUILD, KNOWLEDGE INDUSTRY PUBLICATIONS, ACCESS MEDIA, BOUCHER COMMUNICATIONS, VISCOM • art direction, branding; Design: advertising, brochures, business cards, catalogs, editorial, logos, newsletters, packaging labels, posters, marketing materials, restaurant graphics (menus, retail signage, etc.) & websites • exhibit and sell original watercolor paintings and drawings in 26 art shows, create children's murals and over 150 editorial illustrations on commission

reviews & awards

New York State Assembly Certificate of Merit for Larchmont Library show • 7/2009
The Women's Club of White Plains Honorable Mention in watercolors • 10/2008
Art Society of Old Greenwich at Bendheim Gallery Third Place in watercolors • 7/2007
The New York Times painting highlighted in Westchester, NY section • 2/2006
Graphic Artists Guild Volunteer of the Year • 2005 • 2007
Society of Illustrators Award of Merit in the 42nd Illustrator's Annual • 2000
Ozzie Design Awards (of Folio publications) recipient of 3 awards • 1996
Artists Space Grant recipient for fine art show • 1991
American Watercolor Society associate member • 2005 - present
Graphic Artists Guild member and chairperson • 1998 - 2008

affiliations

education

Graduate
SUNY at Purchase
Rhode Island School of Design
Parsons School of Design

Bachelor of Fine Arts Degree • 1989
major in publication and print design, fine arts and art history
intensive study of editorial and children's book illustration and creative writing • 1984 - 1986
watercolors in NY, NY • 2002 • en plein air painting in Dordogne and Paris, France • 1984